
TO SUMMARY AND MATERIALS<<

TO SUMMARY AND MATERIALS<<

TO SUMMARY AND MATERIALS<<





Draft Minutes 

City of Altoona, WI Council Meeting Minutes July 8, 2021 Page 1 of 3 

CITY OF ALTOONA, WI 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

July 8, 2021 

(I) Call Meeting to Order

Mayor Brendan Pratt called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  The Regular Council Meeting was held in 

the Council Chambers at Altoona City Hall, 1303 Lynn Avenue, Altoona, WI.   

(II) Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor Pratt led the Common Council and others in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

(III) Roll Call

City Clerk Cindy Bauer called the roll.  Mayor Brendan Pratt, Council Members Timothy Lima, Maria 

Guzman, Matthew Biren, Tim Sexton, Susan Rowe were present.  Dale Stuber arrived at 6:15 p.m.  Also Present:  

Attorney Christopher Gierhart, City Administrator Michael Golat, City Engineer/Director of Public Works 

(CE/DPW) Dave Walter, City Planner Joshua Clements, Fire Chief Mark Renderman, Management Analyst Roy 

Atkinson, and City Clerk Cindy Bauer.   

(IV) Citizen Participation Period

Motion by Biren/Lima to close the Citizen Participation Period.  Motion carried.  

(V) Approval of minutes.

Motion by Lima/Rowe to approve the minutes of the June 24, 2021, Regular Council Meeting.  Motion 

carried. 

(VI) City Officers/Department Heads Report

City Administrator Golat reported on the following: 

• Music in the Park has started this past Monday, July 5, 2021

• The 4th of July Celebration held on Saturday, July 3, 2021 in Cinder City Park was a huge success.

Fire Chief Renderman reported the following:

• EMS and Fire Call volume so far.

• Conducted a house burning training class at the east side of town recently.

City Planner Josh Clements reported that the Comprehensive Plan Process has been launched; a joint

meeting took place earlier today at 4:30 p.m. 

City Committee Reports – None. 

(VII) Consent Agenda –

(VIII) Unfinished Business – None.

(IX) New Business

(1) Discuss/consider awarding a contract for consulting engineering services for the USH 12 Utility

Extensions project. 

CE/DPW David Walter explained that the 2021 budget includes funds for the design of utility extensions 

along USH 12, from their current end at Mayer Road, to the new City property east of CTH SS.  The bidding and 

construction stages are tentatively scheduled for 2022.  This project includes extension of the sanitary sewer 

interceptor and water main, which will serve the City property, connection to a potential City well, and other 

adjacent properties upon request.  An exhibit is attached which provides an overview of the project. 

A Request for Proposals was published and staff received five proposals from the following firms. 

TO AGENDA<<



Draft Minutes 

City of Altoona, WI Council Meeting Minutes July 8, 2021 Page 2 of 3 
 

1. Ayres Associates 

2. CBS Squared 

3. Cedar Corporation 

4. MSA Professional Services 

5. Short Elliott Hendrickson 

 

The RFP included a scoring section for both the proposed fee as well as qualifications.  Staff have completed their 

review and scoring of qualifications and recommended Ayres Associates for a fee of $57,900.   

Motion by Sexton/Lima to approve awarding a contract for consulting engineering services for the USH 

12 Utility Extensions project to Ayres Associates in the amount of $57,900.  Motion carried. 

 

(IX)(2) Discuss/consider approval of Resolution 7B-21, a Preliminary Resolution of the Common Council of 

the City of Altoona, declaring intent to exercise its police powers pursuant to Section 66.0703 of Wisconsin 

Statutes to specially assess for the Lake Road Pavement Replacement project. 

CE/DPW Walter explained Resolution 7B-21, a preliminary resolution of the Common Council of the City 

of Altoona, declaring intent to exercise its police powers pursuant to Section 66.0703 of Wisconsin Statutes to 

specially assess for the Lake Road Pavement Replacement project.  Walter noted that the scope of the project 

includes pavement replacement on Lake Road from 100 feet east of the Union Pacific driveway to Park Road.   

Items included in the project consist of pulverization of the existing pavement and base, shaping of the base course, 

repaving with asphaltic concrete pavement, shoulder improvements, and lawn restoration.  As in the past, Altoona 

has used the special assessment process to fund a portion of the project. 

CE/DPW Walter explained that the first step in the special assessment process is for the Council to pass 

the preliminary resolution declaring intent to exercise its police powers pursuant to section 66.0703 of Wisconsin 

Statutes and setting the date of the public hearing on the assessment for July 22, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.  The preliminary 

resolution also directs City staff to prepare a Preliminary Assessment Report, which includes a schedule of the 

proposed assessments.  Once completed, the report will be placed on file at City Hall for public inspection. 

 Motion by Biren/Lima to approve Resolution 7B-21, a preliminary resolution of the Common Council of 

the City of Altoona, declaring intent to exercise its police powers pursuant to Section 66.0703 of Wisconsin 

Statutes to specially assess for the Lake Road Pavement Replacement project and set the date for public hearing 

at 6:00 p.m. on July 22, 2021.  Motion carried. 

 

(IX)(3) Discussion/possible action regarding extension of utilities north from Altoona Elementary School on 

Bartlett Avenue. 

City Administrator Golat explained that this topic was previously discussed by the Plan Commission on 

January 21, 2020 and City Council on January 23, 2020. More information has become available since that time 

indicating new conditions. Over the past few years, city staff have recently been engaged with a property owner 

and a potential developer of a 30.39-acre area located near but not adjacent to the City’s boundary, north of the 

Altoona Elementary School on County Highway SS. The property is further illustrated and described in the 

enclosed Staff Report. Recently, city staff has entered discussions with a second development group concerning 

an adjacent property totaling approximately 33.8 acres.  

 City Planner Clements mentioned that the City of Altoona exercises its Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 

powers provided by WI Statues pertaining to land division in order to, among other goals, guide and control orderly 

and efficient development land and provision of infrastructure. The ETJ extends 1.5 miles from the City’s corporate 

boundary. The principal provision is that no new parcels less than 10 acres may be created.  One of the purposes 

of exercising this power is to prevent low-density unsewered subdivisions in the City’s future growth and 

development areas. These developments effectively create a barrier constraining City growth, preventing adjacent 

and contiguous development at densities appropriate and efficient for the provision of municipal utilities and public 

services. These developments can “wall off” a city from growing in certain directions, and potentially become 

reasonably land-locked. 

  City Planner Clements noted that there are constraints to serving this area with municipal utilities and 

additional variables to consider, including if the City should grow north of the railroad, and what the reasonably 

anticipated capacity for future development in that vicinity. This is a strategic consideration that warrants 



Draft Minutes 

City of Altoona, WI Council Meeting Minutes July 8, 2021 Page 3 of 3 
 

discussion and direction by the Plan Commission and City Council. 

 Jason Griepentrog, Developer for this project gave some background information regarding this project. 

 Bill Pabich, Pabich Homes summarized the lot sizes, density and concept within the project.     

 

Council discussed and seemed to generally agree on potentially smaller lots on the inside of the 

development with larger lots on the perimeter, with mandatory connection to City water and sewer. Within those 

parameters, staff was to work towards a development agreement and annexation of the property. 

Motion by Lima/Biren to provide guidance to staff as noted above and work towards a development 

agreement and annexation of the property with the developer of this project.  Motion carried. 

 

(IX)(4) Discuss/consider convening in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats 19.85 (1)(e) 

A. Lot 20, River Prairie NW Quadrant (next to RP Center) 

B.  Annexation for properties located east of City Limits. 

 

 Motion by Biren/ Sexton to convene in closed session at 7:15 p.m. pursuant to Wis. Stats 19.85 (1)(e) Roll 

call vote, 6-ayes, Stuber, Biren, Lima, Rowe, Guzman, Sexton, 0-nays.  Motion carried 6-0. 

 

(IX)(5) Motion to reconvene to Open Session. 

 Motion by Lima/Rowe to reconvene in open session at 8:01 p.m.  Roll call vote, 6-ayes, Stuber, Biren, 

Lima, Rowe, Guzman, Sexton, 0-nays.  Motion carried 6-0.   

 

 City Administrator Golat explained that Council discussed two items in closed session.  First item being 

an offer to purchase Lot 20 next to River Prairie Center.  The second being Annexation for properties located east 

of City Limits.  No action taken on either items.   

 

(X)  Miscellaneous Business and Communication. 

 Clerk Bauer reminded Council Members that Board of Review will take place on Thursday, July 15, 2021 

from 4-6 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall.   

 

(XI)  Adjournment. 

 Motion by Lima/Biren to adjourn at 8:03 p.m.  Motion carried. 

 

Minutes submitted by Cindy Bauer, City Clerk 

  

 



Draft Minutes 

City of Altoona, WI Joint Council and Plan Commission Meeting Minutes July 8, 2021 Page 1 of 3 

CITY OF ALTOONA, WI 

JOINT MEETING MINUTES OF THE 

COUNCIL AND PLAN COMMISSION 

July 8, 2021 

(I) Call Meeting to Order

Mayor Brendan Pratt called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.  The Joint Meeting of the Altoona City 

Council and Plan Commission was held on Zoom Teleconference. 

(II) Roll Call

City Clerk Cindy Bauer called the roll.  

Council Members: Mayor Brendan Pratt, Council Members Timothy Lima, Maria Guzman, 

Matthew Biren, Tim Sexton and Susan Rowe were present. 

Plan Commission Brendan Pratt, Tim Sexton, Matthew Biren, Barbara Oas-Holmes, Bill Hoepner, 

Members: and Dean Roth. 

Also Present:  City Attorney John Behling 

City Administrator Michael Golat 

City Engineer/Director of Public Works (CE/DPW) Dave Walter 

City Planner Joshua Clements  

Management Analyst Roy Atkinson 

City Clerk Cindy Bauer.   

Absent: Council Member Dale Stuber 

Plan Commission Member Andraya Albrecht 

(III) Citizen Participation Period

Motion by Biren/Lima to close the Citizen Participation Period.  Motion carried.  

(IV) New Business

(1) Introduction by Vandewalle & Associates and presentation on Comprehensive Plan Project Schedule,

Intended Outcomes, and Initial Data. 

City Planner Josh Clements explained the process for tonight’s Joint Meeting of the Council and Plan 

Commission.   

Ben Rohn and Jackie Mich from Vandewalle & Associates introduced themselves and provided a brief 

presentation on the Comprehensive Plan Project Schedule, intended Outcomes and Initial Data.  

• Project Schedule – 2021-2022, with completion in May or June of 2022.

• Public Input Schedule – 2021-2022

• Explanation and Purpose of a Comprehensive Plan

• History of Comprehensive Planning in Altoona/Vision Statement (2009)

(IV)(2) Facilitated discussion on Key Issues, Opportunities, and Vision for the Future. 

Jackie Mich Staff from Vandewalle & Associates facilitated a discussion with Councilpersons and 

Commissioners regarding Key Issues, Opportunities and Vision for the Future. Councilpersons and 

Commissioners are encouraged to complete the enclosed Discussion Questions in advance of the meeting to 

prepare for the activity. 

1. What makes Altoona unique (Assets).

• Progressive and seeking grown but maintain small town feel.

• Connected but able to get to other places.

TO AGENDA<<



Draft Minutes 

City of Altoona, WI Joint Council and Plan Commission Meeting Minutes July 8, 2021 Page 2 of 3 
 

 

2.   What are the City’s most pressing issues it needs to address? 

• Housing Mix. 

• Affordable Services. 

• Looking for more affordable options for lower income. 

• Keep single family housing not just multi-family housing. 

• Public transportation – limited route, make sure people are being served as the city grows. 

 

3. What is missing in the City? 

• Not enough Industrial Development in the City possibly? 

• Be more thoughtful of what is left of the land use-classification in each category. 

• Have more walking attractions within the neighborhoods. 

• Winter amenities. 

 

4. How does Altoona compare to other communities in the region? 

• You can live in the City of Altoona but work have accessibility within 15 miles of the City. 

 

5. What do you think future growth of the community should look like? 

• Multifamily growth and mixes. 

 

6. What do you believe should be the City’s top priority moving forward? 

• Promote good paying jobs. 

• Financial sustainability of the City in the long term.  

 

7. What would you like Altoona to be like in the future (20 years)? 

• Be a hub for a passenger rail train.   

• Intergovernmental cooperation with regional partners/government.   

• Year-round sport facility whether locally or regionally. 

• Continue being a safe community 

• Continue excellent education. 

 

 

(IX)(3) PLAN COMMISSION MEMBERS ONLY:  Discuss/consider approval of Resolution 7A-21 PC, a 

Resolution recommending adoption of the Public Participation Plan 

 

Jackie Mich, Vandewalle & Associates referred to the following:   

● Proposed Public Participation Plan 

● Proposed Resolution 7A-21 

 

Mich explained that WI Statutes §66.1001(4)(a) require that the City Council adopt a Public Participation 

Plan to guide public engagement and participation in formulation of the City’s Comprehensive Plan. The Plan 

Commission is charged to guide the creation of the Comprehensive Plan and present the plan to the Council for 

adoption. The proposed Resolution 7A-21 PC from the Plan Commission confirms the body’s review of the public 

participation plan and affirmative recommendation to the Council that the strategy meets the commission’s 

expectations.  The proposed Public Participation Plan describes the strategies and goals of public engagement, as 

well as minimum procedures and techniques. City staff and Vandewalle & Associates have discussed additional 

tools and opportunities to utilize as time and resources permit.  

 Motion by Roth/Hoepner to approve Resolution 7A-21 PC, a Resolution by the Plan Commission adopting 

the Public Participation Plan.  Motion carried. 

 

 



Draft Minutes 

City of Altoona, WI Joint Council and Plan Commission Meeting Minutes July 8, 2021 Page 3 of 3 
 

(IX)(4) CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS ONLY:  Discuss/consider approval of Resolution 7A-21, a Resolution 

adopting the Public Participation Plan. 

 

Jackie Mich, Vandewalle & Associates explained Common Council Resolution 7A-21.  City Planner 

Clements said the proposed Resolution 7A-21 accepts the Public Participation Plan consistent with WI Statutes 

§66.1001(4)(a) requiring that the City Council adopt a plan to guide public engagement and participation in 

formulation of the City’s Comprehensive Plan.  

Motion by Lima/Sexton to approve Resolution 7A-21, a Resolution by the Common Council adopting the 

Public Participation Plan.  Motion carried. 

 

(IX)(5) Discussion regarding next steps in the Comprehensive Plan process. 

 Jackie Mich, Vandewalle & Associates provided context and next steps in public participation and 

preparation of the Comprehensive Plan. 

• July-September:  Public Input 

• Fall:  Produce Draft Plan 

• Fall/Winter:  Plan Commission review of Draft Plan 

• Spring:  Public open House 

• Spring/Summer:  Adoption. 

 

(V)  Adjournment. 

 Motion by Lima/Biren to adjourn at 5:38 p.m.  Motion carried. 

 

Minutes submitted by Cindy Bauer, City Clerk 

  

 



City of Altoona, WI, Regular Council Meeting Summary, July 22, 2021  Page 1 of 3 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Altoona City Council 

FROM:  Michael Golat, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Summary of THURSDAY, July 22, 2021 Council Meeting Items 

Provided below for your consideration is a summary of the THURSDAY, July 22, 2021 Council Meeting 

agenda items. 

(VII) CONSENT AGENDA

ITEM 1 - Discuss/consider amending the premise description on the “Class B” Combination Liquor 

and Beer License issued to Rolly’s Coach Club, located at 2239 Spooner Avenue, to include the 

parking lot for the following date only:  July 31, 2021. 

Rolly Knusalla, owner of Rolly’s Coach Club, 2239 Spooner Avenue, is asking for an amendment to his 

current “Class B” Liquor and Beer license premise description to include his parking lot for the following 

date only:  July 31, 2021 for a benefit. Estimated people at the event range from 50-100 people throughout 

the day.  There will be a tent set up in the parking lot where alcohol will be served.  Rolly Knusalla (Rolly’s) 

is aware that alcohol may not leave the premises.   It will be noted on the license that open containers may 

not be carried off the premises. 

Mr. Knusalla has asked for similar amendments in the past to host other events, and the events have not 

resulted in any problems.  Police Chief Bakken has reviewed the request and staff recommends approval to 

amend Rolly’s Coach Club “Class B” Liquor and Beer License premise description to include the parking 

lot only for the specific date of July 31, 2021.   

ITEM 2 - Discuss/consider approval of Kimberly Thomas as the new Agent for Eau Claire Golf and 

Country Club, Inc. DBA Eau Claire Golf and Country Club, 828 Clubview Lane, Altoona, WI. 

The City was notified in writing by Eau Claire Golf and Country Club Inc. that Kimberly Thomas has been 

appointed to take over leadership responsibilities of the Eau Claire Golf and Country Club located at 828 

Clubview Lane, replacing Samantha Jo Keefe. 

According to Wis. Stats 125.04(6)(b) the following steps are to be taken in the appointment of a successor 

agent: 

● The newly appointed agent may act in that capacity until approved or disapproved.

● The new agent must complete Forms AT-104 (Schedule for Successor of Agent) and AT-103

(Auxiliary Questionnaire) and file them with the municipal clerk.

TO AGENDA<<



 

City of Altoona, WI, Regular Council Meeting Summary, July 22, 2021                 Page 2 of 3 
 

●        If the change is approved by the governing body, the municipal clerk must amend the license 

to reflect the change of agent. 

Eau Claire Golf and Country Club Inc. submitted the necessary forms for appointing a new agent and is 

being reviewed by the Altoona Police Department. 

ITEM 3 - Discuss/consider approval of the following applicant Eau Claire Golf and Country Club 

Inc, for a Cigarette License to manufacture, sell, exchange, barter, dispose of, give away and keep for 

sale of Cigarettes, Cigarette Paper, Cigarette Wrappers and any paper made or prepared for the 

purpose of being filled with tobacco for smoking:    Eau Claire Golf & Country Club, Inc.     

The City has received an application for a Cigarette License from the Eau Claire Golf and Country Club, 

Inc.  They have sold cigars and obtained a cigarette license in years past.   The licensing period is from July 

1, 2021 - June 30, 2022.   

Suggested motion:  I move to approve/not approve Consent Agenda Items 1 through 3. 

 

(VIII) UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

(IX) NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM 1 - Discuss/consider approval of Resolution 7C-21, a Resolution Providing for the Sale of 

Approximately $3,535,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2021B. 

Attached is a Resolution 7C-21 a Resolution authorizing staff to provide for the sale of approximately 

$3,535,000 in General Promissory Notes, Series 2021B and secures the proposed terms for closing on the 

notes. The Notes are being issued to provide financing for the general, water, sewer and stormwater funds 

2021 capital projects.  Sean Lentz, Municipal Advisor from Ehlers, will be present to review the PreSale 

Report which includes an executive summary of the proposed debt and debt issuance schedule. 

Suggested motion:  I move to approve/not approve Resolution 7C-21 a resolution authorizing for the sale 

of approximately $3,535,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2021B. 

ITEM 2 - Public Hearing at 6:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter as is practical authorizing street and 

utility improvements and levying special assessments against benefited property for the Lake Road 

Pavement Replacement project.  

A public hearing is scheduled to consider input from interested parties and affected property owners 

regarding the Lake Road Pavement Replacement project.  Specifically, testimony will be heard on proposed 

special assessments. The public hearing has been properly noticed consistent with State Statutes. All 

affected property owners as listed in the Eau Claire County tax roll have been notified and have been 

provided a copy of their estimated assessments. 

The scope of the project includes pavement replacement on Lake Road from 100 feet east of the Union 

Pacific driveway to Park Road. 

mailto:slentz@ehlers-inc.com


 

City of Altoona, WI, Regular Council Meeting Summary, July 22, 2021                 Page 3 of 3 
 

Items included in the project consist of pulverization of the existing pavement and base, shaping of the base 

course, repaving with asphaltic concrete pavement, shoulder improvements, and lawn restoration.  As in 

the past, Altoona has used the special assessment process to fund a portion of the project. 

A copy of the Preliminary Assessment Roll is attached for your consideration.  

Suggested motion:  I move to close the public hearing. 

NOTE: Council may choose to make a motion directing staff to make changes consistent with City Code 

as necessary in response to citizen testimony at this time.  The final resolution will be presented at an 

upcoming scheduled Council meeting. 

 

 



City of Altoona, WI, Regular Council Meeting Summary, July 22, 2021  Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Altoona City Council 

FROM:  Michael Golat, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Summary of THURSDAY, July 22, 2021 Council Meeting Items 

Provided below for your consideration is a summary of the THURSDAY, July 22, 2021 Council Meeting 

agenda items. 

(VII) CONSENT AGENDA

ITEM 1 - Discuss/consider amending the premise description on the “Class B” Combination Liquor 

and Beer License issued to Rolly’s Coach Club, located at 2239 Spooner Avenue, to include the 

parking lot for the following date only:  July 31, 2021. 

Rolly Knusalla, owner of Rolly’s Coach Club, 2239 Spooner Avenue, is asking for an amendment to his 

current “Class B” Liquor and Beer license premise description to include his parking lot for the following 

date only:  July 31, 2021 for a benefit. Estimated people at the event range from 50-100 people throughout 

the day.  There will be a tent set up in the parking lot where alcohol will be served.  Rolly Knusalla (Rolly’s) 

is aware that alcohol may not leave the premises.   It will be noted on the license that open containers may 

not be carried off the premises. 

Mr. Knusalla has asked for similar amendments in the past to host other events, and the events have not 

resulted in any problems.  Police Chief Bakken has reviewed the request and staff recommends approval to 

amend Rolly’s Coach Club “Class B” Liquor and Beer License premise description to include the parking 

lot only for the specific date of July 31, 2021.   

ITEM 2 - Discuss/consider approval of Kimberly Thomas as the new Agent for Eau Claire Golf and 

Country Club, Inc. DBA Eau Claire Golf and Country Club, 828 Clubview Lane, Altoona, WI. 

The City was notified in writing by Eau Claire Golf and Country Club Inc. that Kimberly Thomas has been 

appointed to take over leadership responsibilities of the Eau Claire Golf and Country Club located at 828 

Clubview Lane, replacing Samantha Jo Keefe. 

According to Wis. Stats 125.04(6)(b) the following steps are to be taken in the appointment of a successor 

agent: 

● The newly appointed agent may act in that capacity until approved or disapproved.

● The new agent must complete Forms AT-104 (Schedule for Successor of Agent) and AT-103

(Auxiliary Questionnaire) and file them with the municipal clerk.

City Council |/ July 22, 2021        
Consent Agenda  /  Item 1-3  /  | Page 1 of 3

TO AGENDA<<



City of Altoona, WI, Regular Council Meeting Summary, July 22, 2021  Page 2 of 2 

● If the change is approved by the governing body, the municipal clerk must amend the license

to reflect the change of agent.

Eau Claire Golf and Country Club Inc. submitted the necessary forms for appointing a new agent and is 

being reviewed by the Altoona Police Department. 

ITEM 3 - Discuss/consider approval of the following applicant Eau Claire Golf and Country Club 

Inc, for a Cigarette License to manufacture, sell, exchange, barter, dispose of, give away and keep for 

sale of Cigarettes, Cigarette Paper, Cigarette Wrappers and any paper made or prepared for the 

purpose of being filled with tobacco for smoking:    Eau Claire Golf & Country Club, Inc.     

The City has received an application for a Cigarette License from the Eau Claire Golf and Country Club, 

Inc.  They have sold cigars and obtained a cigarette license in years past.   The licensing period is from July 

1, 2021 - June 30, 2022.   

Suggested motion:  I move to approve/not approve Consent Agenda Items 1 through 3. 

City Council |/ July 22, 2021        
Consent Agenda  /  Item 1-3  /  | Page 2 of 3



City Council |/ July 22, 2021        
Consent Agenda  /  Item 1 /  | Page 3 of 3



City of Altoona, WI, Regular Council Meeting Summary, July 22, 2021  Page 1 of 1 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Altoona City Council 

FROM:  Michael Golat, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Summary of THURSDAY, July 22, 2021 Council Meeting Items 

Provided below for your consideration is a summary of the THURSDAY, July 22, 2021 Council Meeting 

agenda items. 

(VIII) UNFINISHED BUSINESS

(IX) NEW BUSINESS

ITEM 1 - Discuss/consider approval of Resolution 7C-21, a Resolution Providing for the Sale of 

Approximately $3,535,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2021B. 

Attached is a Resolution 7C-21 a Resolution authorizing staff to provide for the sale of approximately 

$3,535,000 in General Promissory Notes, Series 2021B and secures the proposed terms for closing on the 

notes. The Notes are being issued to provide financing for the general, water, sewer and stormwater funds 

2021 capital projects.  Sean Lentz, Municipal Advisor from Ehlers, will be present to review the PreSale 

Report which includes an executive summary of the proposed debt and debt issuance schedule. 

Suggested motion:  I move to approve/not approve Resolution 7C-21 a resolution authorizing for the sale 

of approximately $3,535,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2021B. 

City Council |/ July 22, 2021        
New Business  /  Item 1  /  | Page 1 of 2

TO AGENDA<<

mailto:slentz@ehlers-inc.com


QB\69234569.1 

Resolution No.  7C-21___ 

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF APPROXIMATELY 

$3,535,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2021B 

WHEREAS the City of Altoona, Eau Claire County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently in need of 

approximately $3,535,000 for public purposes, including paying the cost of 2021 capital projects (the 

"Project"); and 

WHEREAS it is desirable to borrow said funds through the issuance of general obligation 

promissory notes pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City that: 

Section 1.  The Notes.  The City shall issue its General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 

2021B, in the approximate amount of $3,535,000 (the "Notes") for the Project. 

Section 2.  Sale of Notes.  The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs that the Notes be 

offered for public sale.  At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council shall consider such bids for the 

Notes as may have been received and take action thereon. 

Section 3.  Notice of Sale.  The City Clerk (in consultation with Ehlers & Associates, Inc. 

("Ehlers")) be and hereby is directed to cause notice of the sale of the Notes to be disseminated in such 

manner and at such times as the City Clerk may determine and to cause copies of a complete Notice of 

Sale and other pertinent data to be forwarded to interested bidders as the City Clerk may determine. 

Section 4.  Official Statement.  The City Clerk shall cause an Official Statement concerning the 

Notes to be prepared by Ehlers.  The appropriate City officials shall determine when the Official Statement 

is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 and shall certify said Official 

Statement, such certification to constitute full authorization of such Official Statement under this 

resolution. 

Adopted, approved and recorded July 22, 2021. 

_____________________________ 

Brendan Pratt 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 

Cynthia M. Bauer (SEAL) 

City Clerk 

City Council |/ July 22, 2021        
New Business  /  Item 1  /  | Page 2 of 2



City of Altoona, WI, Regular Council Meeting Summary, July 22, 2021  Page 1 of 1 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Altoona City Council 

FROM:  Michael Golat, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Summary of THURSDAY, July 22, 2021 Council Meeting Items 

Provided below for your consideration is a summary of the THURSDAY, July 22, 2021 Council Meeting 

agenda items. 

(VIII) UNFINISHED BUSINESS

(IX) NEW BUSINESS

ITEM 2 - Public Hearing at 6:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter as is practical authorizing street and 

utility improvements and levying special assessments against benefited property for the Lake Road 

Pavement Replacement project.  

A public hearing is scheduled to consider input from interested parties and affected property owners 

regarding the Lake Road Pavement Replacement project.  Specifically, testimony will be heard on proposed 

special assessments. The public hearing has been properly noticed consistent with State Statutes. All 

affected property owners as listed in the Eau Claire County tax roll have been notified and have been 

provided a copy of their estimated assessments. 

The scope of the project includes pavement replacement on Lake Road from 100 feet east of the Union 

Pacific driveway to Park Road. 

Items included in the project consist of pulverization of the existing pavement and base, shaping of the base 

course, repaving with asphaltic concrete pavement, shoulder improvements, and lawn restoration.  As in 

the past, Altoona has used the special assessment process to fund a portion of the project. 

A copy of the Preliminary Assessment Roll is attached for your consideration. 

Suggested motion:  I move to close the public hearing. 

NOTE: Council may choose to make a motion directing staff to make changes consistent with City Code 

as necessary in response to citizen testimony at this time.  The final resolution will be presented at an 

upcoming scheduled Council meeting. 

City Council |/ July 22, 2021        
New Business  /  Item 2  /  | Page 1 of 3

TO AGENDA<<



City Council |/ July 22, 2021        
New Business  /  Item 2  /  | Page 2 of 3



City Council |/ July 22, 2021        
New Business  /  Item 2  /  | Page 3 of 3


	Order 01 - 2021-07-22CouncilAge
	Order 02 - 2021-07-08CouncilMin
	Order 03 - 2021-07-08JointCouncil-PlanMin
	Order 04 - 2021-0722CouncilSummary
	Order 05 - Consent Agenda Items Summary
	Order 06 - Consent Agenda Item - Rollys Amended license
	Order 07 - NewBus - Item 1 Summary
	Order 08 - NewBus - Item 1 - 7C-21 - 2021B GOPNs - Set Sale Resolution
	Order 09 - NewBus - Item 2 Summary
	Order 10 - NewBus - Item 2 - PH Lake Road Spec Assess



